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Friday, 11 November, 2022 10:35:52 AM
Clerk, U.S. District Court, ILCD

From: Kirk Allen

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 10:53 AM
To: foia-liaison@usace.army.mi

Subject: FOIA Request

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following public records.

1. A copy of all current contracts/agreements/leases issued for marina’s to operate on Lake Shelbyville in Shelby County,

[llinois.
2. A copy of all requests for bids published for the operations of marina’s on Lake Shelbyville in Shelby County, Illinois

3. A copy of all bids received pertaining to the operations of marina’s on Lake Shelbyville in Shelby County, Illinois.

1. I qualify as both media and non-profit.
2.
3. | request expedited processing on the basis of an urgency to inform the citizens and taxpayers of lllinois about their government’s

activities. If any element of this request is denied in whole or in part, | ask that you justify all withholdings individually by reference to
specific exemptions of the Act. Please provide all responsive information to me electronically.

| request a rolling production of records, such that the public body furnishes records to my attention as soon as they are identified,
preferably electronically. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. Rolling production is not to be perceived as an
agreement to extend the time frame for compliance under FOIA.

The purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the legal rights of the general public and is not for the
principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit.

If there is a fee for the production of the requested records please let me know.

| am requesting the records be provided in electronic format if that is the method in which they are stored. If they are in paper form and the
copier can convert them to electronic format | would appreciate receiving them electronically.

Thanks,
Kirk Allen

Edgar County Watchdogs
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Exhibit 2

FW: FOIA Request

Kirk Allen <Kirk@illinoisleaks.com> Mon, Jul 25, 2022 at 9:45 AM
To: "foia@usace.army.mil" <foia@usace.army.mil>, "foia-liaison@usace.army.mil" <foia-liaison@usace.army.mil>

Please confirm receipt of my June 29, 2022, FOIA request.

Thanks

Kirk Allen

From: Kirk Allen

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 11:03 AM
To: foia-liaison@usace.army.mi

Cc: Kirk Allen <Kirk@illinoisleaks.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Please confirm receipt of my FOIA request.

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

1. 1 qualify as both media and non-profit.
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
PO Box 593

Kansas, IL 61933
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Exhibit 3

From: FOIA-LIAISON <FOIA-LIAISON@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 10:21 AM

To: Kirk Allen <Kirk@illinoisleaks.com>; FOIA <FOIAHQ@usace.army.mil>; FOIA-LIAISON <FOIA-LIAISON@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Hello Mr. Allen,
Your FOIA has been received and is being forwarded to the Chicago district office.

Thank you,

Lauren A. Turner

Paralegal Specialist

Office of the Chief Counsel

Legislation, Fiscal and General Law (CECC-G)
USACE, Headquarters

(202) 761 0025

[Quoted text hidden]
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Exhibit 4

From: FOIA-LIAISON <FOIA-LIAISON@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 11:16 AM

To: Kirk Allen <Kirk@illinoisleaks.com>

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Mr. Allen,
| am following up with our Chicago Office to learn the status of your request. Thank you for your continued patience.
Very Respectfully,

David O’Neill

CPT, JA

Assistant Counsel for Legislation,
Fiscal, and General Law

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
(202)-527-2050

From: Kirk Allen <Kirk@illinoisleaks.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 6:03 PM

To: FOIA-LIAISON <FOIA-LIAISON@usace.army.mil>; FOIA <FOIAHQ@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: FOIA Request

Please provide an estimated completion date of my request.

Thanks

Kirk Allen

From: Kirk Allen
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Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 4:29 PM

To: FOIA-LIAISON <FOIA-LIAISON@usace.army.mil>; FOIA <FOIAHQ@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Can I please get an update on this FOI request? I have not heard anything from the Chicago Office.

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

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 10:46 AM

To: FOIA <FOIAHQ@usace.army.mil>; FOIA-LIAISON <FOIA-LIAISON@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: FOIA Request

Please confirm receipt of my June 29, 2022, FOIA request.

Thanks
Kirk Allen



1:22-cv-01386-JES-JEH # 1-1 Page 8 of 8

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
[linois.

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
3. I request expedited processing on the basis of an urgency to inform the citizens and taxpayers of lllinois about their government’s

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



